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Brooks Development Authority 
Request for Proposals 

Marketing & Public Relations Consultant 
Bid #03012022-003 

Questions 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this (like from India or Canada)? 

ANSWER: The RFP is open for all to apply, but we prefer a firm that is able to 
attend regular, in-person meetings. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

ANSWER: Yes. While some meetings can be done virtual, we expect for the firm 
to be able to attend regular, in-person meetings. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (like from India or Canada)? 

ANSWER: Regular, in-person meetings are required. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

ANSWER: Not at this time.   

5. How active is Brooks Gives Back and has its mission or functionality changed since its 
inception? 

ANSWER: Brooks Gives Back continues to enhance its presence with a focus on 
fundraising, which includes more events and 1:1 meetings with current/potential 
supporters. The goal is to enhance the awareness, impact, partnerships, and 
promotion of all things Brooks Gives Back. 

6. Does Brooks envision development of new websites, or maintenance of the existing 
sites? 

ANSWER: Would request for your recommendation regarding a new website(s), 
and expertise to the maintenance of the existing websites will be required. 
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7. What's the average annual budget for Marketing and Public Relations for the past five 
years? 

ANSWER:  The average for the last five (5) years spent for Marketing and Public 
Relations hard costs, not including manpower/agency retainer, is $186,986. 
However, all future budgets for Marketing and Public Relations will be dependent 
on the annual budget approved by the Brooks Board of Directors.  

8. What's the expected average budget for Marketing and Public Relations for the next five 
years?  

ANSWER:  The amounts for future expenditures for Marketing and Public 
Relations has not been determined as Brooks is a governmental entity that is 
required to adopt an annual budget. The budget process begins in April/May with 
staff preparing recommendations for Board consideration in June/July so that a 
budget is approved in August. Fiscal year for Brooks is October 1st through the 
following September 30th.

9. For Brooks' Marketing and Public Relations work, what campaigns and tactics have 
worked and what hasn't? 

ANSWER: The current and previous campaigns have been focused on the overall 
awareness of the Brooks campus, which have successfully resulted in a positive 
sentiment from our community, businesses, and prospects. The renaming from 
Brooks City Base to Brooks has yet to be strategically circulated, which has 
resulted in a constant confusion of the name and perception of Brooks still being a 
military base. Moving forward, the focus should be on the businesses (small, 
medium, and large) in our community and what direct marketing we can initiate 
to ensure they’re successful. If they’re successful, we’ll be successful. It’s 
incumbent on us to do our part to help. 

10. For Brooks' Marketing and Public Relations efforts, how does Brooks define success? 

ANSWER: Tangible results tying to the success of the businesses at and around 
Brooks, and interest in available properties. 

11. Is Brooks requesting spec creative as part of the RFP based on the scope outlined within 
the RFP? 

ANSWER: Yes, for proposed marketing and campaign material(s). 

12. Has Brooks conducted any quantitative or qualitative research within the last two years? 
If so, can you share an executive summary? 
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ANSWER: Brooks conducts and economic impact report every two years, which 
we’re currently in the middle of. A qualitative survey has not been conducted since 
2017, which was focused on awareness and sentiment. 

13. What is your biggest business or marketing challenge for 2022? 

ANSWER: Direct marketing support for our small businesses with tangible results 
(salon, spa, gym, hotel, and restaurant). Brooks versus Brooks City Base. 

14. Is Brooks seeking a paid media plan as part of the RFP submissions? 

ANSWER: Yes, a potential outline of both paid media and earned media plans. 

15. Can Brooks provide clarity to section IV. Scope of Services (C)(2)(iii)(a):  “Provide 
necessary consulting from the Highest-Ranked Senior Executive with various 
communication associated with government relations initiatives in coordination with 
internal staff, and Brooks’ consultants to include, but not limited to, the local, state, and 
federal lobbyists.” 

ANSWER: Identify the Senior Executive who can and will support Brooks staff on 
various government relations issues and/or initiatives. Support includes, but not 
limited to, communications plans, presentations, crisis control. 

16. Is there a budget (or budget range) in mind to work off? 

ANSWER: Please see responses to # 7 and #17 to get an indication as to a possible 
range. However, all future budgets for Marketing and Public Relations will be 
dependent on the annual budget approved by the Brooks Board of Directors 

17. Annually, can you please share what Brooks has spent on marketing thus far over the  
last 3 years? 

ANSWER: $530,867 

18. Are there key markets beyond San Antonio that Brooks plans to focus on we need to 
account for within this within the paid and earned media plan? 

ANSWER: Atascosa and Wilson Counties. 


